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September 17, 2012

Mr. Wes Weaver, President _ Via Email to: wes@weavercm.com
Weaver Construction Management, Inc. No Hard Copy to Follow
3679 South Huron Street, Suite 404

Englewood, CO 80110

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)

Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 07501-006

Date of Submittal: August 7, 2012

Title: Blower Building Metal Wall Panels
Specification Section: 07501 — Metal Roof and Wall Panels
Manufacturers: Heath Steel; Custom Panels

The referenced submittal has been stamped "Make Corrections Noted”. Our comments are as
follows:

1.  We acknowledge receipt of Additional Submittal Review Comments attached to the shop
submittal.

a. Comment 1. Response: We request the supplier reference the Issued for Construction
drawings issued on July 17, 2012 to confirm louver and exhaust fan locations.

b. The supplier must coordinate rough spacing dimensions with the equipment to be furnished
by the mechanical subcontractor.

c. Comment 2. Response: Horizontal wood framing spacing has been shown on the Issued
for Construction drawings issued on July 17, 2012. Wood girts (2x4) have been shown at
18-inches O.C. |If the supplier/manufacturer does not feel this is sufficient they should
provide their recommendation on wall paneling anchoring requirements.

2. Sheet 1 of 2 — Elevations
a. The wall penetration openings for the blower intake piping must be coordinated with the

Contractor. Based on the detail provided on Sheet 2 of 2 of the shop submittal, the opening
should be the outside diameter of the intake plus 1 inch.

F:\WPDATA\LFMSDD\WWTF\WeaverGenConstCo\Submittals\Div 7\ShopSub 07501-006.doc



Mr. Wes Weaver
September 17, 2012
Page 2

Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

QL_JQ F:leszJ\

David R. Frisch, P.L.S.
DRF/kmw

ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, lfmanager@I|fmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavercm.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavercm.com
Mr. Adam Roeder, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., aroeder@weavercm.com
Ms. Leslie Brown, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., leslie@weavercm.com

cc: Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
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